PRESBYTERIAN MANSE, 1974 MAIN STREET,
FORESTER’S FALLS

Originally this was the manse for
the Methodist Church next door,
but in 1925, the Methodists joined
with other denominations to
become the United Church. The
local United pastor was designated
to serve two churches, here and in
Beachburg, 20 kilometres
northwest. Beachburg had a larger
congregation, so the pastor lived
there, leaving this manse vacant.
But not for long! The local
Presbyterians who had a beautiful
big church about six kilometres
east of the village, and who voted
in 1925, not to join the Methodists
in Union, decided they preferred 4 _
this manse to their own, and moved in, next door to the congregation they’d
rejected!




